
 

 

 

 

AGENDA MEMORANDUM 
Legislative Department 

 

 

 

Sanibel is and shall remain a barrier island sanctuary 

City Council Regular Meeting Date: August 19, 2025 
 

 

To:   City Council 

From:  Scotty Lynn Kelly, MMC 

  City Clerk 

Date:   August 13, 2025 

 
 

 SUBJECT: Approval of the 2026 City Council Meeting Schedule 
 
BACKGROUND: Annually the City Council approves by Resolution the meeting schedule for 
the next calendar year.  City Council meetings are typically on the second Tuesday of the 
month at 9 a.m. Beginning in 2022 Council requested to schedule a couple budget workshops 
that will begin at 5:30 p.m. Additionally, in 2025 Council requested second regular meetings.  
The proposed calendar for 2026 incorporates Council requests and meetings are now 
scheduled the 1st and 3rd Tuesday of the month with budget workshops included. 
 
FUNDING SOURCE: N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 25-045 approving the 2026 City Council 
meeting schedule. 

 
 


